Meeting of St Breward Parish Council 2024/25

St Breward Parish Council Meeting will take place on

Monday 3rd March 2025 at 7 30pm in St Breward Institute & War Memorial Hall

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND & MUST ADHERE TO THE COVID GUIDELINES & PROCESSES DEFINED BY I & WM HALL COMMITTEE

Prior to the start of the meeting there will be an opportunity for members of the public to discuss any items which feature on this agenda with all the Parish Councillors. If any members of the public wish to discuss any other items – they will be considered for next month's agenda.

- 1. The Parish Council Meeting will note persons present
- 2. The Parish Council Meeting will receive apologies for absence with reasons
- 3. **Declaration of members interests –** to receive declarations of registerable, non- registerable or disclosable pecuniary interests in accordance with Part 3, 5A & 5B of the Code of Conduct and agree dispensations
- 4. To receive and approve the minutes of the meeting held on 3rd February 2025
- 5. To receive any Matters Arising from the minutes /previous items
- 6. **Public Concerns & Comments –** the Parish Council will consider items featured on this agenda, or any points for next month's agenda, which were raised by the Public, prior to the commencement of the meeting
- 7. **Planning matters & planning applications –** the PC will consider and discuss all planning applications, matters of correspondence and approvals/refusals received from the Unitary Council:
- a. Applications:
 - a. PA25/00894 Tremore Higher Penquite St Breward Bodmin demolishment of single storey flat roofed rear extension and replace with pitched roof extension Mr Hayward & Miss Payne
 - b. Decisions: PA24/00338 no objections (Hamatethy) PA24/093 S52/S106 & discharge of condition apps.
 - c. Closure order 10th March 14th March Victoria Terrace to Penguite Reservoir National Grid
- 8. **Police report** Bodmin & Wadebridge Neighbourhood Police Newsletter will be received (March 2025)
- 9. CALC Updates will be received
- a) Election TimeTable
- 10. Play area at Rylands- the Parish Council will review and consider any relevant items
- 11. Village Seats, grit bins, bins & notice boards updates will be received
- 12. **Footpaths** The PC will review any information /updates will be received a) FP17 tree
- 13. **Public Conveniences** information & updates will be received.
- 14. Request from Church re grass cutting grant for churchyard

Meeting of St Breward Parish Council 2024/25

St Breward Parish Council Meeting will take place on

Monday 3rd March 2025 at 7 30pm in St Breward Institute & War Memorial Hall

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND & MUST ADHERE TO THE COVID GUIDELINES & PROCESSES DEFINED BY I & WM HALL COMMITTEE

- 15. Information re changes to telephone network in Cornwall
- 16. New Local Plan for Cornwall the Council will receive a briefing note and information from CC
- 17. The PC will note all reports made to Cornwall Council/others in the past month & update on progress
- a) W252114282 overgrown hedge
- b) W252112236 blocked drain
- 18. Reports will be received from the members of the Parish Council/Cornwall Council
- 19. **Financial Matters** the PC will receive status of current & savings accounts, consider and approve any payments, approve status of accounts and receive any correspondence or requests concerned with financial matters
- 20. **Correspondence** the PC will view or discuss specific items of correspondence received via email or post
- 21. **To review Forthcoming training/meetings/seminars** the PC will agree on who will attend any shared meeting invitations
- a) SLCC Joint meeting 25th June 10 30 am Launceston Town Hall
- b) Clerks meeting 24th Feb 10 30 12pm
- 22. To agree Matters for next meeting items will be agreed for the next PC meeting
- 23. To note Date and time of next meeting

Monday 7th April 2025 in Institute & War Memorial Hall at 7 30pm